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KRUGER LIGA /LEAGUE 2015

In the event of any Rules Queries, pls call any of the following numbers:

Scrvagy de Kock — 083 484 0464
Gerhard Conradie — 082 374 3454
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admin@bolandgolf.co.za

From: Club Manager <clubManager@cornergate.com>
Sent: 23 June 2015 09:15 AM

To: admin@bolandgolf.co.za

Subject: RE: Kruger liga

Hi Mariette

Malmesbury kon nie span maak nie.
De Zaiza kry die punte.

Groete
Tony

from: admin@bolandgolf.co.za {maiIto:admin@bolandgoif.co.za]
Sent: 22 June 2015 08:50 PM

To: Tony Goosen'; Goosen, Tony

Cc: 'Elaine Thompson'

Subject: Kruger liga

Importance: High

Hi Tony

Ek is dringend opsoek na die result sheet an Malmesbury vs De Zalze in die Kruger liga wat gespeel is op w
2015

Kan jy asb deur faks na 086 7211 368
Thanks

Mariette Truter

Operations Manager
admin@bolandgoif.co.za

Cell: 079 494 0900

Tel: 021 873 6828 / 021 864 2266
Fax: 086 7211 368

This e-mail and any accompanying attachments are confidential and for use of the intended recipient only. If the
message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it
and then delete the message from your computer. The Boland Go!f Union (BGU) does not accept responsibility for
changes made to this message after it was sent.

Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of any viruses, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not
adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the BGU in this regard and the recipient should
carry out such viruses and other checks it considers appropriate.

It verification of this e-mail or any attachment is required, please request a hard-copy.




